FLiNT(o Change Order Request

Constructive Sohutions
Williamson County Expo Center Flintco, LLC
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Project # 15035

Taylor, TX 76574

Change Order Request: 015 Date: 8/11/2016
To: Dale Butler From: David Freisner
Williamson County Texas Flintco, LLC
3101 SE Inner Loop 8100 Cross Park Dr.
Georgetownn, TX 78626 Austin, TX 78754-5249
Description Catagory Status
Existing Arena Downspout Replacement Contingency New
Reference : Required By DaysReq Amt Req
8/18/2016 0 $0.00
‘Notes
‘PCONo  Date Referance AmtProp Days Req Category Reason
045 8/11/2016 $0.00 0 Contingency Owner Directive

Existing Arena Downspout Replacement

Item No Item Description Amt Prop Reference
001 Gray & Becker Add for Replacing Downspouts at $16,922.00
Existing Arena
002 Funding From Owner Contingency $(16,922.00)
Flintco, LLC Williamson County Texas
CONTRACTOR OWNER
8100 Cross Park Dr. 3101 SE Inner Loop
Austin, TX 78754-5249 Georgetownn, TX 78626
Address Address

By Da\"& BU"’BJ.
SIGNATURE . SIGNW

DATE 8}/!)720 [i(:; DATE ?/// /’G
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Eavid Freisner

e ——— —_—
From: Dereck Sayers <dereck@grayandbecker.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 7:45 AM
To: David Freisner; Ricky Galloway
Subject: Sky lights and Down Spouts
Categories: Cost Implications

Gentlemen,
Please see the attached cost as requested for the two items mentioned above.

(96) Sky lights remove and replace $29,716.00
Remove and replace down spouts on existing building. $16,922.00

Thanks,

Dereck Sayers, Vice President
Gray & Becker Construction
Phone: 512.836.1545

Fax: 512.836.4462
dereck@grayandbecker.com
www.grayandbecker.com

since 1947



